

SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL

WOOLCOMBE HOUSE WOOLCOMBE LANE SIDMOUTH DEVON EX10 9BB

Telephone: 01395 512424 Email: <u>enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk</u> Website: www.sidmouth.gov.uk VAT Reg. No. 142 3103 24

To: All Members of the Planning Working Group Town Clerk

20 July 2023

For Information:

Other Members of the Town Council District Councillor for Sidmouth not on the Town Council Sid Vale Association

Dear Sir/Madam,

Meeting of Sidmouth Town Council's Planning Working Group Wednesday 26 July 2023 at 10.00am

You are called upon to attend the above meeting where it is proposed that the matters set out on the agenda below will be considered and resolution or resolutions passed as the Planning Working Group considers appropriate.

The Planning Working Group will meet virtually via the Zoom software platform. Please note the start time of the meeting. Those members of the public wishing to view the meeting or speak on a planning application, are required to register by emailing <u>planning@sidmouth.gov.uk</u> at least 24 hours before the start time of the meeting, after which virtual meeting details will be sent out to speakers.

The Chair of the meeting has the right and discretion to control questions to avoid disruption, repetition and to make best use of the meeting time. Individual contributions will be limited to a maximum period of three minutes. Where there is an interested group of objectors or supporters, a spokesperson should be appointed to speak on behalf of the group.

Yours faithfully,

O MALI

Christopher E Holland Town Clerk

1 Apologies

To receive apologies for absence.

2 Declarations of Interest

To receive Declarations of Interest.

3 Minutes

To agree and delegate to the Chair of the Planning Working Group to sign as a true and accurate record, the Minutes of the Planning Committee meeting of 12 July 2023.

4 District Council Members

It is noted that the participation of those Councillors who are also members of the Local Planning Authority of East Devon District Council, in both the debate and subsequent vote, is on the basis that the views expressed are preliminary views taking account of the information presently made available to the Town Council. The District Councillors reserve their final views on the application until they are in full possession of all the relevant arguments for and against.

5 Statutory Obligations - Applications for consideration

Town and Parish Councils are Statutory Consultees to the Local Planning Authority and as such do not make decisions apart from applications for advertising consents and trees. The Town Council's Planning Working Group is required to make known its willingness to support, or not, planning applications based on local knowledge and current planning policies in order that these views can be taken into account when the decision is made by the District Council as Planning Authority. In accordance with Sidmouth Town Council Standing Orders Item 3(d) - (i) Members of the public may speak on each planning application on the agenda for up to three minutes.

6 Urgent items or Amended Plans Received After Formulation of the Agenda.

To receive a report from the Planning Clerk of any urgent planning items or amendments to planning applications received after the publication of the agenda.

Applications for consideration

7	23/1413/FUL East Ward	Mrs Katie	61 High Street, Sidmouth, EX10 8LE.		
		Harley	Installation of dormer windows and roof light to rear elevation, increase in height of roof to rear wing, replacement of existing rear access steps and porch and conversion of existing rear kitchen windows to doors.		
8	23/0810/FUL East Ward	Mr Alan	8 Mill Street, Sidmouth, EX10 8DF.		
		Stevenson	Proposed single storey rear extension.		
9	22/1327/FUL East Ward	c/o Bupa	1-2 Mill Street, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 8DF.		
			Installation of 5no. air conditioning units on rear elevation and wooden structure accommodating dental aspirator (retrospective).		

10	23/1551/FUL	Mr Stuart	4 Lawn View, Woolcombe Lane, Sidmouth, EX10 9BZ.		
	North Ward Webster		New single story extension to replace existing single storey infill extension between rear tenements and removal of kitchen window on East Elevation and replacement with a single door.		
11	23/1449/OUT	Mrs Hayman,	Land Between Woolbrook Road and Manstone Avenue Sidmouth.		
	North Ward	Mrs Greenslade and Mr Churchill	Outline application for 7 dwellings (renewal of permission ref 20/0390/OUT).		
12	23/1419/FUL	Ms J Grigg	41 Fleming Avenue, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 9NH.		
	Sidford Village		Erection of first floor side extension.		
13	23/1421/FUL	Mr and Mrs	Pippins, Coreway, Sidford, EX10 9SD.		
	Sidford Village	Gryman	Erection of a single storey rear extension with a balcony, extension of existing side utility area and replacement of existing conservatory and first floor extension above existing garage.		
14	23/1227/FUL	Mr Simon	Ascerton Cottage, Ascerton Road, Sidmouth, EX10 9BT.		
	South Ward	Ribbans	Demolition of Ascerton Cottage and erection of detached 2 bedroom cottage.		
15	23/1490/FUL South Ward	SURRIS Ltd	Clock Tower Café, Peak Hill Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8RZ.		
			Erection of a replacement conservatory following the demolition of existing.		
16	16 23/1491/LBC SURR South Ward	SURRIS Ltd	Clock Tower Café, Peak Hill Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8RZ.		
			Erection of a replacement conservatory following the demolition of existing.		
17	23/1401/FUL South Ward	Mr and Mrs Lamb	Albanwood House, Bickwell Valley, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 8SG.		
4.0			Erection of greenhouse.		
18	3 Trees in Conservation Areas				
a)	23/1253/TCA	Mr Cudmore	Sharpsmead, Bickwell Valley, Sidmouth, EX10 8RF.		
			T1: Lawson cypress - fell to as near ground level as possible.		
b)	23/1232/TCA	Mr Clarke	Woodrising, Bickwell Valley, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 8RF.		
			T1, Golden Lawson cypress: reduce by 3m and lift lower branches to approximately 3m. T2, Golden Thuja: reduce by 3 - 4m and shorten lower branches. T3-8, Group of six Thuja: fell to as near ground level as possible.		

13 Tree Preservation Orders

Applications relating to Trees protected by a Tree Preservation Order.

a) 23/1082/TRE
Fairleigh, Manor Road, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 8RR.
T1, Holm Oak: crown lift over garage by removing first 4 secondary branches from limb over roof.

New Tree Preservation Order made

 b) 23/0026/TPO Land at Specification of trees see attached PDF for details. Primley Road and surrounds.

14 Notification of any works which constitute an exemption to a Tree Preservation Order

None received at the time of the publication of agenda.

15 Unsupported decisions

a)	a) 23/0637/FUL Mr Peter		Overthorpe, Cliff Road, Sidmouth, EX10 8JN.
	Salcombe Regis Ward	Sinton	Two storey side extension.
			STC: Do not support EDDC: Support with conditions

16 Appeals

None received at the time of the publication of agenda.

17 Enforcement Letters

None received at the time of the publication of agenda.

18 Local Plan update

Applications can be found at: https://planning.eastdevon.gov.uk/online-applications/ Type in or copy the application number into the box next to the search button, click on the documents tab and then on view documents.

Forthcoming Council and Working Group meetings:

- 7 August Council Meeting
- 9 August Planning Working Group

Sidmouth Town Council's Planning Working Group held on Wednesday 12 July 2023

(The Working Group met virtually)

Councillors present:	Rachel Perram (Standing in for Chair) Bernie Davis John Loudoun Louise Laybury
Also present:	Councillor Ian Barlow
Apologies:	Chris Lockyear Kelvin Dent

The meeting started at 10.00am and finished at 11am

530 Declarations of Interest

Councillor John Loudon	23/1283/FUL Bramley, Ridgeway, Sidbury, Devon, EX10 OSF.	Personal interest	Remained in the meeting during discussion and did vote.	Acquainted with the neighbour of applicant.
Councillor Rachel Perram	23/1345/FUL Bovetts Farm, Sidbury, EX10 0QN.	Personal interest	Remained in the meeting during discussion and did vote.	Acquainted with applicant.
Lucy Ingram Planning Clerk	23/1283/FUL Bramley, Ridgeway, Sidbury, Devon, EX10 OSF.	Personal interest	Remained in the meeting.	Acquainted with neighbour of applicant.

531 District Council Members

It was formally noted that the participation of those Councillors who are also members of the East Devon District Council in both the debate and subsequent vote is on the basis that the views expressed are preliminary views taking account of the information presently made available to the Town/Parish Council. The District Councillors reserve their final views on the application until they are in full possession of all the relevant arguments for and against.

532 Minutes

Members agreed that delegated authority be given to the Chair of the Planning Working Group to sign as a true and accurate record, the Minutes of the Planning Working Group meeting of 28 June 2023 subject to the amendment of minute 496 to record that this was a split decision. Members supported the kitchen extension but recommended that building work should be restricted to between 9am and 5pm on Mondays to Fridays only in the interests of the amenity of the neighbours.

533 Applications for consideration

RECOMMENDED: That in respect of the Planning Applications set out below, representations to the manner in which they should be determined, be made known to the East Devon District Council in accordance minute 230 of Council, 19 April 2021 and with schedule 16 of the Local Government Act 1972.

534	23/1181/LBC Salcombe Regis Ward	Mr James Metcalf	1 Sid Bank, Sid Lane, Sidmouth, EX10 9AW.	
			Remove existing cement render to the front of the property (West Elevation) re-render in lime with paint finish.	
	SUPPORT	Subject to views of the conservation officer.		
535	23/1345/FUL	Mr & Mrs Christopher Stone	Bovetts Farm, Sidbury, EX10 0QN.	
	Sidbury Ward		Detached car port.	
	SUPPORT	Members would like to have a tie to the main house.		
536	23/1283/FUL	Mr Ralph	Bramley, Ridgeway, Sidbury, Devon, EX10 0SF.	
	Sidbury Ward	Watson	Erection of a Bungalow.	

DO NOT SUPPORT

Reasons:

1) Members felt the design to be contrary to the Sid Valley Neighbourhood Plan Policy 7: Design and Distinctiveness.

2) The proposed development falls within a designated conservation area. Members felt the design failed to preserve or enhance the unique characteristics and heritage of the conservation area.3) Members felt that this building would have a negative impact upon the Grade 2 listed cottage

below (Bundells).

4) Members did not support the proposal of a 1.8m high close boarded fence around the curtilage of the proposed building. This was not in keeping with the vernacular style in the area. A hedge or planted Devon bank was felt to be more appropriate.

Note: Members expressed the desire for the proposed development to be amended. Specifically, property rotation to avoid overlooking neighbouring boundary and preference for a design that aligns with the existing architectural style, materials, and local aesthetic of the locality.

53723/1294/FULKim & SteveTrow View, Two Bridges Road, Sidford, EX10 9PL.Sidford VillageThomsonTo replace conservatory with single storey side extension.

SUPPORT

538	23/1300/FUL Sidford Village	Mr and Mrs O'Connor	The Haven, Frys Lane, Sidford, EX10 9SP. The creation of a driveway to provide off street parking - previously approved under reference number 21/2947/FUL.		
	SUPPORT				
539	Trees in Conservation Areas				
	None received.				
540	Trees with Preservation Orders				
a)	23/1082/TRE		Fairleigh, Manor Road, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 8RR.		
			T1, Holm Oak : crown lift over garage by removing first 4 secondary branches from limb over roof.		
	DEFER: Awaiting Arboricultural Officer's report				
541	New Tree Preservation Order None received				
	Exemption to a Tree Preservation Order None recieved				
542	Appeals				
E 4 2	None received				
543 544	Unsupported deci 23/0440/FUL M		Victoria Road, Sidmouth, Devon, EX10 8TZ.		
	South Ward Re		oposed two-storey side extension.		
		ST	C: Do not support EDDC: Support with conditions		
545	Enforcement Lette None received.	ers			

546 Local Plan update.

The Chair reported that the consultation draft of the new Local Plan had been published. However, the Local Planning Authority are now awaiting a new draft of the National Planning Policy Framework which will indicate how many new dwellings the Local Plan will be expected to allocate.

CHAIR OF THE PLANNING WORKING GROUP